THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 October 17, 2022

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session at the Administrative Office on October 17, 2022.

1. Board President Elliott Turpin called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call board members present were Josh Roberts, Joe Kinser, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Elliott Turpin. Chris Weller entered the meeting at 7:21 p.m. Also present were High School Principal Beth Bettis, Ron Plogger, Dr. William Phillips, Stephanie Vetter, Janice Meyer, Sharon White, Rimbey White, Jason Scheets and Hayden Benedict. Chris Goode entered the meeting at 8:17 p.m.

2. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the agenda. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

3. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the budget hearing minutes and regular board meeting minutes from September 19, 2022. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Kinser, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

4. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Goode, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)

5. District Highlights – Mrs. Janice Meyer – 8th Grade Students

Rimbey White, Jason Scheets and Hayden Benedict presented information on a recent 8th grade trip to the Woodlawn Farm in Morgan County. The students described the history of the farm and how it was used in the underground railroad. This trip was sponsored by the Greenfield Educational Excellence through a mini-grant.

6. Dr. Phillips reviewed the monthly FRIS financial report.

- 7. Ron Plogger reported on Transportation/Facilities:
 - -New bus has been received
 - -High School windows have been installed and trim work is being finished
 - -HVAC at the elementary is complete
 - -Quote has been received from Gardner Construction for interior door locks

-Lambs is still working on the football field entrance

- -Still waiting on activity bus
- -New camera system was installed at the football field

8. Elliott Turpin reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, November 16, 2022. Fall raffle tickets are available and the drawing will be held at the November meeting.

9. Dr. Phillips announced that School Board Members Day is November 15, 2022 and Principal Appreciation Day is October 21, 2022.

10. Dr. Phillips reported that the FY2021 IDEA Determination shows that the District meets all requirements. Dr. Phillips thanked the staff, parents and students in achieving this goal.

11. Personnel:

-Hire teacher aide Jaden Dugger -Hire PreK teacher aide Susie Dalton -Accept resignation of teacher aide Lindsey Clifford

12. Dr. Phillips reported a Crisis Plan Meeting was held in September.

13. Dr. Phillips discussed applying for a \$50,000 matching maintenance grant. Ron Plogger reviewed bids he received from Pointer Electric, Shade Lumber, B&G Concrete and Gardner L & M Glass for possible maintenance projects in the district. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)

14. Dr. Phillips discussed quotes received from Ron Plogger and Jerseyville Carpet to make renovations to the front of the District Office. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)

15. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to go into Executive Session at 7:52 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to return to Open Session at 8:47 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

16. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the FY22 Annual Financial Report that was presented at the September board meeting. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

17. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to hire Jaden Dugger as a teacher aide at the Elementary School. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

18. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to hire Susie Dalton a as Prekindergarten teacher aide. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

19. Weller motioned and Roberts seconded to accept the resignation of teacher aide Lindsey Clifford. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

20. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve applying for a \$50,000 matching maintenance grant. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)

21. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve District Office updates to not exceed \$25,000. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)

22. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to approve Dr. Phillips to request bids for buses number 3, 10 and 11. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

23. Announcements – Parent/Teacher Conferences are October 19 and 20. There is no school on October 21, 2022.

24. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to adjourn at 8:51 p.m. Meeting adjourned.

Elliott Turpin

President

Josh Roberts

Secretary

- 1. Call To Order
- 2. Approved Agenda
- 3. Approved Minutes
- 4. Approved Consent Agenda
- 5. District Highlights Janice Meyer
- 6. FRIS Report
- 7. Transportation/Facilities
- 8. GFEE Report
- 9. School Board Members Day/Principal Appreciation
- 10. IDEA Determination FY2021
- 11. Personnel
- 12. Crisis Meeting Plan
- 13. Maintenance Grant
- 14. District Office
- 15. Executive Session
- 16. Approved FY22 AFR
- 17. Hired Jaden Dugger as a Teacher Aide
- 18. Hire Susie Dalton as PreK Teacher Aide
- 19. Accept Resignation of Teacher Aide Lindsey Clifford
- 20. Approved applying for Maintenance Grant
- 21. Approved District Office renovation
- 22. Authorized to request bud bids
- 23. Announcements
- 24. Adjourned